Date: 22" June 2017

Enquiries to: Barbara Adamski

Tel: 01473 260895

Email: neighbourhoodplanning@suffolk.gov.uk

Ann-Marie Howell

Principal Planning Officer
Strategic Planning

St Edmundsbury Borough Council
West Suffolk House

Bury St Edmunds

IP33 3YU

Dear Ms Howell,

Ixworth and Ixworth Thorpe Neighbourhood Plan Area Designation

.

Suffolk

County Council

Thank you for consulting Suffolk County Council on the matter of designating an area for the future
Ixworth and Ixworth Thorpe Neighbourhood Plan. The county council has no objection to the area
as proposed in your email dated 24" May 2017. However, as the plan is developed, appropriate
consideration will need to be given to the impacts of proposals on other parishes in the locality.

The Plan may or may not impact on Suffolk County Council service responsibilities, depending on
what the Parish Council is seeking to achieve. If the plan is likely to impact on any of the county
council’s services, such as transport or education (in particular), we would welcome the opportunity
to discuss the Parish Council’'s proposals at an early stage in the plan’s preparation. Potentially

relevant county council services include:

—  Archaeology

- Education

- Fire and Rescue

- Flooding

- Health and Wellbeing
- Libraries

- Minerals and Waste
- Natural Environment
- Public Rights of Way
- Transport

Please contact me via the details above if | or my colleagues can be of any assistance.

Yours sincerely,

Barbara Adamski
Planning Officer (Policy)
Resource Management
Suffolk County Council

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 2BX
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